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DATE: June6, 2019
TO: Homelessness-Housing Task Force
FROM: Deputy City Manager

SUBJECT
Informational Report on Alameda County Boost Down Payment Assistance Loan Program (DALP)

RECOMMENDATION
That the Homelessness-Housing Task Force (HHTF) reviews the report.
SUMMARY

At the May 9, 2019 HHTF meeting, the Task Force requested that staff inquire: 1) if a specific number of
homebuyer loans from the Alameda County Boost (AC Boost) DALP could be allocated to Hayward
residents; and 2) of those who applied how many were Hayward residents. County staff reported that
they do not have discretion to change the Board of Supervisor approved implementation policies to
allocate assistance by jurisdiction. Statistics regarding the program will not be available until a report
has been made to the Board of Supervisors or one of its subcommittees. Staff will continue to monitor
Measure Al funded programs and their implications for the City of Hayward.

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment I Staff Report
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